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From:                              Ryan Barry [rbarry@nirb.ca]
Sent:                               Monday, June 15, 2009 9:54 AM
To:                                   'Richard Dwyer'
Subject:                          RE: NIRB: 08EN037 Uravan Minerals Inc Correspondence Received
 
That’s right, authorizing agencies (including the NWB) cannot issue permits and licenses to the Proponent while the project is
undergoing a Part 5 Review, and the Proponent cannot proceed with the Review until it submits an EIS to NIRB.
 
Ryan Barry
Technical Advisor, NIRB
(direct) 1-867-983-4608
 

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: June-15-09 9:47 AM
To: 'Ryan Barry'
Subject: RE: NIRB: 08EN037 Uravan Minerals Inc Correspondence Received
 
Thanks Ryan the May 11, 2009 letter from applicant is the latest we also have; the proponent cannot proceed with their
project without NIRB review the EIS?
 
Richard Dwyer
Licensing Administrator
Nunavut Water Board
PH: 867-360-6338 ext.29
FX:  867-360-6369
 

From: Ryan Barry [mailto:rbarry@nirb.ca] 
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2009 9:33 AM
To: 'Richard Dwyer'
Subject: FW: NIRB: 08EN037 Uravan Minerals Inc Correspondence Received
 
Hi Richard,
 
The Proponent has recently filed correspondence with NIRB (see email below) that suggests it is still considering how best to
proceed with the Project – no EIS has been filed and no date has been given for an anticipated EIS submission.
 
Regards,
 
Ryan
 
Ryan Barry, Technical Advisor

Nunavut Impact Review Board
Cambridge Bay, Nunavut
(toll free) 1-866-233-3033
(direct) 1-867-983-4608
(fax) 1-867-983-2594
FTP site: http://ftp.nirb.ca

 

 
From: Info at NIRB [mailto:info@nirb.ca] 

http://ftp.nirb.ca/
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Sent: May-26-09 10:10 AM
To: 'Distribution List'
Subject: NIRB: 08EN037 Uravan Minerals Inc Correspondence Received
 
Dear Parties,
 
Please be advised that the Nunavut Impact Review Board received correspondence on May 11, 2009 from Uravan Minerals Inc.
regarding the Garry Lake project proposal (NIRB: 08EN037). 
 
The document is available for viewing at: http://ftp.nirb.ca/REVIEWS/CURRENT_REVIEWS/08EN037-URAVAN_GARRY_LAKE/2-
REVIEW/02-GENERAL%20CORRESPONDENCE/.
 
Best regards,
 
Leslie Payette
Manager of Environmental Administration
 
Nunavut Impact Review Board
29 Mitik, PO Box 1360
Cambridge Bay, Nunavut, X0B 0C0
Tel: 866.233.3033 (toll-free)
Fax: 867.983.2594
Email: info@nirb.ca  
www.nirb.ca
 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: June-15-09 9:24 AM
To: 'Ryan Barry'
Subject: 08EN037 Uravan Minerals Inc.
 
Good morning Ryan;
 
I’d like to request an update on this file have they provided the EIS?  How is the project proceeding?
 
Regards,
 
Richard Dwyer
Licensing Administrator
Nunavut Water Board
PH: 867-360-6338 ext.29
FX:  867-360-6369
 

http://ftp.nirb.ca/REVIEWS/CURRENT_REVIEWS/08EN037-URAVAN_GARRY_LAKE/2-REVIEW/02-GENERAL%20CORRESPONDENCE/
http://ftp.nirb.ca/REVIEWS/CURRENT_REVIEWS/08EN037-URAVAN_GARRY_LAKE/2-REVIEW/02-GENERAL%20CORRESPONDENCE/
mailto:info@nirb.ca
http://www.nirb.ca/

	Local Disk
	V:\LICENSING\PUBLIC REGISTRY MAIN\2 MINING AND MILLING\2B\2BE - Exploration\2BE-GAR0710 Uravan\2 ADMIN\2 NPC NIRB\1 NIRB\2008 Amendment\090615 NIRB 08EN037 Awaiting Proponent EIS Submission-ILAE.htm


